208 Commission Committee Meeting Minutes

12-15-06, 10:30-12


In attendance: Tracy Johnson (staff), Christy Blakely (convener), Linda Gorman, Donna Marshall, Steven Summer, Lisa Esgar

Primary Goal of Committee-
Consensus from the committee was that the goal of this committee was to accomplish the following:

· Create an RFI/RFP for potential bidders
· Define an RFP evaluation process
· Identify quality proposals

· Hire a competent evaluation firm

· Review the results for the Commission
The intent is that this committee would plan its work with the end result in mind.  For example, the RFP design would be built around a clearly defined end product (acceptable outcomes). Before writing the RFP, the committee recommends having a conference call with a few potential evaluation firms to educate committee members on modeling related topics. This conference call may be in lieu of a RFI or in conjunction to an RFI. It was suggested to have a conference call would allow us to learn and keep the process open for public.

Questions to be posed to the full Commission
· Does the commission support the concept of a conference call with potential bidders?

· If the committee does a vendor conference call, is a written RFI also needed?

· If this committee sunsets, how will the process of working with the evaluation firm be managed?

· What parameters exist around adding non-Commission members to committees?

What kinds of questions about evaluation firm proposals and processes need to be answered?
Committee members expressed concerns about addressing their “learning curve” issues. Tracy has vetted some firms and has agreed willing to prepare a presentation for the next committee meeting.  This presentation would focus on what she has learned from state contacts and vendors about modeling health reform proposals. 
Questions to be asked of the firm:

· describe your approach for modeling a health reform plan.
· do you have prior experience with this type of evaluation?
· was your timeline met in previous contracts? 

· was the budget met, previously?

· how close were you on past estimates?

· do you have references?

· what types of impacts can you model (e.g., beyond cost and coverage)?

· can we ask about broader economic impacts?

· can we expect information on impact to tax base?

· will issues such as “crowd-out” be addressed?

· do you clearly define your assumptions and can they be changed (e.g., Medicaid pricing versus usual and customary or specific populations)?

Tracy agreed to incorporate these questions into the conference call/RFI. 

There was discussion as to whether the Commission would be directive as to the specific economic theory (e.g., general equilibrium theory) employed by the evaluation firm. The committee did not agree to prescribe a specific economic theory, but did agree that modeling assumptions must be clearly stated. 
Discussion of desirable characteristics of the evaluation firm:

· knowledge of Colorado state processes
· understanding of Colorado landscape, including small business and competitive hospital market

· understanding of the rural landscape and the impact in the rural areas
· ensure the evaluations share common components can be easily compared across proposals (e.g., core factors that can be compared side by side, preferably in a row and column format)
It is the intention of this committee to be very involved in the proposal process and to work closely with the proposal committee.  With regard to the latter, overlap of members in the proposal committee and the evaluation firm committee is thought to be helpful. This committee feels they should continue through the evaluation processes rather than sunset. This committee will have technical knowledge that will assist the staff and to be involved on an ongoing basis. 

How does this committee plan to obtain community input?
Community input ideas included posting meetings on the web and communicating the RFI at the full commission meeting.  The suggestion was to make the meeting open and allow public dialogue at the end of the meeting. 

A portion of the committee questioned the need to add public appointees.  They felt that additional members would complicate scheduling and, depending on who is selected, may not add expertise.  However, the committee did define a need for a procurement specialist on this committee. It was felt the convener should be responsible to put out the call and get public input if there was expertise available. 

Public Comment

Kristen Hannum communicated her surprise that this committee questioned the need to include public appointees. She shared that the other committees were open to additional appointees. She heard the committees need to build expertise but felt this could come from others in the public. She felt that public dialogue this would strengthen the committee.

The next meetings were scheduled:

Friday, Dec 29, 2006 8:30-11:30 AM location TBD

Friday Jan 5, 2007 11-2  location TBD
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